# Sant Gadge Baba Amravati University, Amravati

Minutes of the meeting of the I.Q.A.C. Committee held on Thursday, the 30<sup>th</sup> November, 2017 at 12.00 Noon in IQAC meeting hall of the Sant Gadge Baba Amravati University, Amravati.

Following persons were present for the meeting.

1.	Dr. Murlidhar Chandekar,	Chairman
	Hon'ble Vice Chancellor	
2.	Dr. R.S. Jaipurkar	Member
3.	Dr. V.S. Sapkal	Member
4.	Dr. Jaikiran Tidake	Member
5.	Dr. Manoj Tayade	Member
6.	Dr. G.L. Gulhane	Member
7.	Dr. S.D. Katore	Member
8.	Dr. Prashant Thakre	Member
9.	Dr. Mrs. Swati Sherekar	Member
10	. Sh. Kiran Paturkar	Member
11.	. Sh. Ranjit Band	Member
12.	. Dr. S.F.R. Khadri	Secretary /Director, IQAC

At the outset, the Member Secretary welcomed the Hon'ble Chairman, and members present in the meeting and requested the Hon'ble Chairman to commence the business of the meeting of IQAC. The Hon'ble Chairman also welcomed members.

In the beginning of the meeting, the Hon'ble Chairman made the observation that the minutes of the meeting should be distributed to the Hon'ble Members 15 days before the next meeting. It means that if there are some instructions in it, then it can be seen.

### Item No. 1

Confirmed the minutes of the meeting of IQAC Committee held on dated 21<sup>st</sup> November, 2017.

### Item No. 2

To discuss the feedback received from various colleges regarding organization of workshop for affiliated colleges on NAAC Accreditation awareness during 23<sup>rd</sup> to 25<sup>th</sup> November, 2017 in various lead colleges at Amravati, Akola and Washim.

Discuss and instructed to prepare the list of aided and unaided colleges with NAAC accreditation status district wise so as to plan the future course of action for motivating the colleges for NAAC Accreditation within the University jurisdiction.

# Item No. 3.

To inform the IDP proposal submitted to RUSA, Mumbai on 12.11.2017.

The detailed information regarding the IDP proposal submitted to RUSA and further course of action was provided by Dr. V.S. Sapkal, Dr. Jaikiran Tidke and the IQAC, Director and the item has been noted.

#### Item No. 4.

To discuss the status of NIRF Proposal of the University and to provide suggestions if any for further improvement in the near future.

The Committee has gone through the document submitted to NIRF 2018 as per the recommendations of NIRF Committee.

# Any other item with the permission of the Chair

#### Item No. 1

To consider the recommendations of NIRF Committee regarding the improvement of NIRF Ranking in the near future.

Considered the recommendations of NIRF Committee and suggested various majors for the improvement of NIRF ranking in the near future. Arising out of discussion Sh. Kiran Paturkar has suggested to include experts from industry in the patent and consultancy cell. The committee directed to inform the Coordinators of Patent and Consultancy cells to submit a proposal to include reputed industrialist in the patent and consultancy cell and prepare prototype model and submit the same to IQAC Committee as early as possible so as to encourage the earning from patent and consultancy projects in the near future. The committee directed the coordinators of Coaching classes for Entry in to services for S.C./S.T. and Minorities Communities Students and UPSC/MPSC pre-examination training centre for SC/ST students to submit a report regarding the possible implementation of Rahuri model for the Competitive Examinations so as to benefit the students.

A committee is constituted under the chairmanship of Dr. S.V. Dudul with Dr. Mohd. Atique, Dr. Prashant Thakare (FABLAB), Sh. A.L. Rathod, Sh. Kiran Paturkar, Sh. Ranjit Band, Sh. Rajesh Daga as the members and Sh. S.G. Rode (Executive Engineer) as the member secretary to prepare plan of action for the establishment of engineering workshop, studio as a central facility along with the creation of capital assets so as to improve the NIRF Ranking in the near future. The committee directed to Head, Dept. of Home Science to make necessary efforts for the upgradation of existing studio.

The committee directed to Dr. Sau. S.S. Sherekar to submit a report regarding the establishment of incubation lab in the university.

The committee directed to Dr. Santosh Sadar to submit the detailed proposal for starting various full time executive development programs and executive educational programs of at least one year duration to Development Section so as to show the annual earnings from the participants to improve the NIRF Ranking in the near future.

# Item No. 2

To prepare the aims and objectives and about the University to be included in the new website of SGBAU

The committee directed Dr. S.D. Katore and Dr. G.L. Gulhane to prepare the Aims and Objectives and about the University to be included in the new website of SGBAU as early as possible for necessary approval.

Meeting ended with a vote of thanks to the Chair.

Sd/-(**Dr. Murlidhar Chandekar**) Chairperson Sd/-(**Dr. S.F.R. Khadri**) Secretary